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(Forest Conservation) AND Nodal Officer (FCA),

AranyaBhavan,
Bengaluru.

Date: 29.03. 0 ’G‘)

Respected Sir,

Sub: Change of FC approved objective and plan of land use in already
diverted 2.02 hectare (5-00-00 Acre) of forest land in F.Sy No. 47 of
Chipgi village, SirsiTaluk, Uttar Kannada District for establishment of
Multipurpose Project consisting of Auction House, Rice Mill,
Warehouse, Ayurvedic Hospital and other facilities in favour of
Totgars Co-operative Sale Society Ltd., Market Yard, Sirsi, Uttara
Kannada District-reg.

Proposal No.FP/KA/OTHERS/38703/2019.

Ref: E-Office file No.KFD/HOFF/A52K(GFL)/12/2019-FC-KED.
E-71994 dated 08.02.2019.

With respect to the clarification sought in the above referred letter, we

would like to clarify as under:

We have applied for diversion of 2.02ha forest land in F.Sy. No. 47 of
Chipagi village in Sirsitaluk, for construction of hospital in 1998. Our proposal got
approved after a very long period in 2016 and the handing over process took
another two years. We got possession of the diverted forest land in 2018.
Naturally, during the lapse of this long duration the requirements of our Society

have changed with changing demand of our members.

So our management has decided to use a portion of the diverted forest

land in F.Sy. No. 47 of Chipagi village in Sirsitaluk for carrying out some of the
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activities of our society like areca nut auction, running the rice mill, areca nut

research, storage etc. after allocating sufficient land for the construction of
hospital by making suitable changes in th | t plan

Accordingly, we have proposed the present proposal for change in
objectives and land use. If in any unfortunate case, our present proposal is not
approved by Competent Authority, we will continue with our approved layout
plan and utilize the entire 2.02 hectare of forest land diverted for earliear

purpose of construction of Hospital.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully

RAVEESH ;ﬁDE

GENERAL MANAGER




